


ANISHI SURESH JOGANI

ARTIST



 +91 98671 30301

 anishijogani1@gmail.com

 Mumbai, Maharashtra

PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional graphic designer & photographer with 3 years of experience in social media management, designing and product, interior & aesthetic photography therefore seek to explore more in various departments that co-relates. Strong creative, communication and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail. I seek for job to Learn and Grow with the firm. In my free time I enroll myself into baking desserts, painting, video games, travel & more.

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Photography
- Creative Ideas & Design Thinking
- Problem-Solving & Self Motivated
- Computer Literacy
- Strong Interpersonal Skill & Strong Communication
- Management of Events

EXPERIENCE

PHOTOGRAPHER, MEDIA MANAGER & EDITOR

Felix Time

Content CrGraphic Designer, Product Photographer & Social Media Manager

From 22nd October 2020 to 31st Decembe 2022

- Product Photographer & Management with the Media Team
- Engagement into Social media Marketing
- Editing the Raw images for the Final outlook to out source on various Social Platform & to the Clients.

CONTENT CREATOR & MEDIA MANAGER

Cocohigh

Internship

March 2020 to May 2020

- Looking after Creatives and Audience Engagement
- Planning for Events online as well as offline
- Engagement into Social media Marketing

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Thomas Cook - Lower Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra

Internship

May 2019 to July 2019

- Designing Layouts, Banners for the Website & Itinerary
- Worked on Adobe InDesign, Photoshop & Illustrator

EDUCATION

SCHOOL

Walsingham House School

UNIVERSITY

Kishenchand Chellaram (KC) College

B.A in Economics & Commerce

DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES

IITC, Nariman Point

Interior Designing

Frameboxx, Andheri (w)

Archiboxx: Architectural Pre-Visualizers

INTERESTS



EXPERTISE

